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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 March, 2019 3:28 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Request for Pre-Repair Inspection - SJG2082U [External Confidential]

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed repairer agreed survey on 12/03/2019. 

 

 
G.Nivitha| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>  

Sent: Monday, 11 March 2019 11:11 AM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: FW: Request for Pre-Repair Inspection – SJG2082U [External Confidential] 

 

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 
Our Ref: 18/19/19/VP05/021505 

 
 

Dear Nivitha, 
 

Kindly proceed accordingly with the survey. 
 
 

Best Regards 
Gerald Poh 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
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Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 

From: EMELLENE TENG [mailto:tjh@leongauto.com.sg]  
Sent: Monday, 11 March, 2019 10:38 AM 

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN 
Cc: Leong Auto Ops; Leong Auto Trading; MT_Claim_SG 

Subject: Re: Request for Pre-Repair Inspection – SJG2082U [External Confidential] 

 

Dear Mr Poh, 
 
Please arrange for LKK to survey this vehicle. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Emellene Teng 
Leong Auto Pte Ltd 
Office : 6266-6448  Fax : 6266-6358 
 
Please like our Facebook page at: https://www.facebook.com/leongautogroup 
 

 

On Mon, 11 Mar 2019 at 10:16, Leong Auto Trading <sales@leongauto.com.sg> wrote: 

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Date: Mon, Mar 11, 2019 at 9:16 AM 

Subject: RE: Request for Pre-Repair Inspection – SJG2082U [External Confidential] 

To: Leong Auto Trading <sales@leongauto.com.sg> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

 

Lonpac External - Confidential 

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE  

  

Our Ref        : 18/19/19/VP05/021505         

  

Dear Cady, 

  

Please see attached and revert. 

  

For your information, our insured has yet to lodge the accident report.  
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

From: Leong Auto Trading [mailto:sales@leongauto.com.sg]  

Sent: Saturday, 9 March, 2019 3:06 PM 
To: MT_Claim_SG; GERALD POH WEE BIN; ONG LI LI 

Cc: EMELLENE TENG; Leong Auto Ops 
Subject: Request for Pre-Repair Inspection – SJG2082U 

  

Our Ref: SJG2082U 

  

To: The owner and/or driver of SLS7771U 3rd party 

      c/o Lonpac Insurance Bhd  

cc: Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

Accident Involving SJG2082U & SLS7771U on 9/3/2019 along Bt Batok West Avenue 5 towards Bt Batok Central 

With reference to the above, we hereby give Lonpac Insurance Bhd 2 days’ notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection 
of vehicle SJG2082U at our premise. 

  

Please arrange your surveyor to inspect the vehicle at: 

160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-13 Sin Ming AutoCity 

Singapore 575722 
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Mobile No.: 97370733 

  

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without 
any further reference to you. 

  

Please advise on liability for this case & let us have a list of surveyors to choose from to appoint as Single 
Joint Expert. 

  

Regards, 

Leong Auto Pte Ltd 

Cady Lee 

Office : 6266-6448  Fax : 6266-6358 

  

Facebook page at: https://www.facebook.com/leongautogroup 
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